NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Robyn Burke, President
Members of the School Board

THROUGH: David Vadiveloo, Chief School Administrator/Superintendent #DM

FROM: Greg Culbert, Human Resources Director EC@_
DATE: August 9, 2023
SUBJECT: FY2023-2024 Classified Contract Issuance Memo No: SB24-018

(Informational Item)

NSBSD Strategic Plan:

3.0 Staff Success: Strengthen the recruitment and retention of highly effective staff and inspire
more Ifiupiaq teachers and administrators.

Issue Summary:

The following individuals will be issued classified contracts for 2023-2024.
FY?2023-2024 Classified Contract Issuance:

NAME

POSITION

DEPARTMENT

Miller, Cecilia

Federal Program Coordinator

Student Services

Bassett, Pamela

Accounting Manager

Business Office

Culbert, Greg

HR Director

Human Resources

Davila, Michael

Plant Manager

M&O

Signature; DJ V&M(/V%OO

Ds Vadiveloo (Aug 10, 2023 07:35 AKDT)

Signature: —4/¢9 L. Culbert

Email: david.vadiveloo@nsbsd.org

Greg T. Cdlbert (Aug 10,2023 11:15 AKDT)

Email: greg.culbert@nsbsd.org
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